
 

 

Shangoni Management Services (Pty) Ltd   Directors   R B Hayes   J Nel   J A van Rooy   C J Potgieter   H L De Villiers K Pitje 

 

26 November 2015 

 

Your REF: 7211, EIA REF: Gaut: 002/14-15/W0015; SMS REF: NEW-KWA-14-09-11 

 

South African Heritage Resources Agency (SAHRA) 

PO Box 4637 

Cape Town 

8000 

 

Attention: Nokukhanya Khumalo 

 

WASTE MANAGEMENT LICENCE FOR THE PROPOSED KWAGGASRAND RECYCLING 

FACILITY UPGRADE PROJECT FOR NEW GX ENVIRO SOLUTIONS AND LOGISTICS 

HOLDINGS (PTY) LTD 

 

Your letter dated 27 October 2015 refers: We hereby acknowledge receipt of your final comments 

on the proposed Kwaggasrand Recycling Facility upgrade project. 

 

Deep excavations are envisaged for the proposed project, up to approximately 6m below natural 

ground level. These excavations will be addressed in the Environmental Management Programme 

for the proposed project and a Mini Conservation Plan will be compiled, as requested by SAHRA. 

Once compiled, the Mini Conservation Plan will be uploaded onto SAHRIS and the case officer 

notified thereof. 

 

If any evidence of archaeological sites or remains, fossils or other categories of heritage 

resources are found during the proposed activities, a professional archaeologist or 

palaeontologist, depending on the nature of the finds, will be contacted as soon as possible to 

inspect the findings. 

 

Please do not hesitate to contact me should you have any further queries. 

 

Regards, 

 

 

 

______________ 

Lizette Crous 

Shangoni Management Services 


